
To  

Nodal Officer,  

Ministry of Environment and Forest Clearance,  

Panchkula, Haryana. 

 

Sub: -  Diversion of 0.0076 ha. of forest land or access to approach road from the proposed site of  
M/s Land mark Crafts pvt. Ltd. situated at village Mauli, Hb no 16, Tehsil Barwala, under 
forest division Morni-Pinjore & District Panchkula, Haryana.(Online Proposal No 
FP/HR/Approach/148881/2021) - regarding  

 

Ref. – Letter No. - 9-HRB073/2022-CHA-CHA date on 27.05.2022  

 

Dear Sir,  

With the reference of above letter there are objection raised by Nodal Office.  

We already applied for Proposal with Online Proposal - FP/HR/Approach/148881/2021 for 

the use of forest Land for Non-Forestry Purpose to access to the approach road from our Proposed 

Site for M/s Landmark Crafts Pvt. Ltd. situated at Village - Mauli, Hb No. 16, Tehsil – Barwala, Distt. 

– Panchkula (HR). 

We uploaded the documents to resolve all the objections No. 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 by Nodal Officer 

with the ref. given above.  

1. We already uploaded the DTP NOC i.e. we got from DTP Department, Haryana   

2. NOC from PWD/NHAI Department has been uploaded  

3. Detail Project Report has been uploaded 

4. NOC from HPCB (Pollution) Department has been uploaded.  

5. As per the layout plan we already requested for the 8.5 mtr wide approach access as we 

have heavy vehicles (Trucks) of transport for loading and unloading of Production. As the 

metallic Road is only 5.5M wide so we need 8.5 Mtr wide approach access for turning of 

the heavy vehicles. 

Please consider the concerned request and Process the Proposal for grant us NOC for the 

Approach Access to our Proposed Site for M/s Landmark Crafts Pvt. Ltd. situated at Village - Mauli, 

Hb No. 16, Tehsil – Barwala, Distt. – Panchkula (HR). 

 
Vipin Lidoo, Director, 

 Landmark Crafts Pvt. Ltd  

 

 


